
 

CNW_DOCS-#322005-v1-PURCH_2012_NWRFP-12-19_Real_Estate_Services_Addendum_#1.DOCX 

 
 
September 28, 2012 

 
ADDENDUM #1 
NWRFP-12-19 

Real Estate Sales and Marketing Services 
Merchant Square Office Tower 

New Westminster, BC 
 

 
This addendum modifies the Request for Proposal only as noted: 
 
Question 1: What is the current leasing status and what rates are being proposed for the office 

space and retail space? 
Answer 1: This information will be provided to the successful Proponent after contract 

award.  The information requested is not required for a Proponent to prepare and 
submit a response to this RFP. 

 
Question 2: In the event of a sale, does the City plan to lease-back to the new owners the Civic 

Centre or will it be kept separate? 
Answer 2: The Civic Centre will be owned by the City.  This RFP is to engage the services 

of a real estate firm to assist in the sale of the office tower and related parking 
only. 

 
Question 3: Is the intent to sell the building as a completed product whereby the City is 

obliged to pay all the construction costs? 
Answer 3: A sale prior to completion would be considered, however, the City is prepared to 

assume the construction costs and sell a finished product.  As part of the role of 
the successful Proponent, the City expects analysis to be conducted to determine 
the best time to sell. 

 
Question 4: When is the scheduled construction completion date? 
Answer 4: Occupancy of the office tower is projected for early 2014. 
 
Question 5: What is the allocation of parking for the office tower and the MUCF? 
Answer 5: The City has always assumed that parking would be split 2/3rd office tower and 

1/3rd MUCF.  The parking capacity for the facility is  
 
Question 6: Is the floor retail also part of the area that an investor would be able to acquire? 
Answer 6: Yes, the City is open to including the ground floor retail spaces as part of any 

sale. 
 
Question 7: Are there any pre-lease commitments in place for any of the office or retail space? 
Answer 7: Refer to answer #1 
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Please acknowledge this addendum in your Proposal. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
Roy Moulder, SCMP 
Manager, Purchasing 
City of New Westminster 


